

# PROFILE

## Michelle Anderson

Leadership Management Australia,  
Victoria



Michelle Anderson is a training and development professional who has been assisting people realize their potential in the workplace and in their personal lives, since joining Leadership Management Australia (LMA) IN 1996.

Michelle motivates people to their full potential by setting and achieving goals, developing a positive attitude (above the line thinking) and enhancing leadership abilities; in her own words "People are our greatest asset". She is passionate about developing people and being part of their journey to self-discovery and growth.

Along with her husband Peter, Michelle has been recognised nationally and internationally for her achievements with LMA; she has been the recipient of the Leadership Management International World License Award in 2006, 2007 and 2013, as well as the World Builder Award in 2004 and 2008.

Michelle is a driven and accomplished Course Coach, she easily builds rapport with LMA course participants and assists them in their journey of professional and personal development, to date she has coached over 1500 participants.

### Work history



- 1996 – Present | Licensee of Leadership Management Australia – Anderson
- 1990 – 1994 | Owner of Importing, Wholesaling and Franchise Business
- 1988 – 1990 | Owner of Retail Franchise Business

### Qualifications



- Business / Executive Coaching – The Australian Institute of Executive Coaching (2002)

#### Other

- World License LMI 2006, 2007 and 2013
- World Builder LMI 2004 and 2008
- World Award winner 2011 National and International
- Patron 20th Man Fund
- Certificate of Appreciation – 20th Man Fund (2011 & 2014)
- Community Service Award– 20th Man Fund (2011 & 2014)

Leadership Management Australia Pty Ltd /  
Leadership Management Australasia (NZ) Ltd  
Tel (Aust) +61 3 9822 1301 or 1800 333 270  
Tel (NZ) 0800 333 270 Fax +61 3 9824 7154  
Email [info@lma.biz](mailto:info@lma.biz) Web [www.lma.biz](http://www.lma.biz)



**Creating exceptional results through people.**